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Jody Woods jwoods@ubcic.bc.ca
RE: SCR: 2021-2026 Data
May 9, 2025 at 2:02 PM

To: Desaulniers, Claudia (elle-she) Claudia.Desaulniers@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca
Cc: Paulin, Lauren lauren.paulin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca, Macharia, Sarah sarah.macharia@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca, Sullivan, Lisa
Lisa.Sullivan@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca, Goulet, Chantal Chantal.Goulet@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca, Morgan Chapman
mchapman@thehavlikgroup.com

Thanks so much for this. This should allow us to being some analysis in advance of the NCRD meeting.
We can continue once additional data is provided.
Looking forward to seeing you next week

Jody

Jody Woods
Research Director

Administrative Director
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From: Desaulniers, Claudia (elle-she) <Claudia.Desaulniers @rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 11:01 AM

To: Jody Woods <jwoods@ubcic.bc.ca>
Cc: Paulin, Lauren <lauren.paulin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Macharia, Sarah <sarah.macharia@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Sullivan, Lisa <Lisa.Sullivan@rcaanc-

cirnac.gc.ca>; Goulet, Chantal <Chantal. Goulet@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Subject: SCR: 2021-2026 Data

Hi Jody,

is strictly pr

Here is the data table accounting for intakes from the 2021-22 fiscal year, along with the intake data for the 2025-26 cohort.

See you next week—have a great weekend!

1. If you have received

Line # Category 2025-26 2024-2025 2023-2024 2022-2023 2021-2022
1 Total number of funding applications per 191 130
applicant received 143 128 143
Total number of claims for which funding
2 was requested 1332 865 937 833 968
Total number of claims for which funding
3 was requested - 994 650
Claims Research Units 661 650 799
Total number of claims for which funding
4 was requested - 338 215
First Nations 276 183 169
5 Intake Total number of ineligible applications 23 25 N/A N/A N/A
6 Total number of ineligible applications - 0 1
CRUs N/A N/A N/A
7 Total number of ineligible applications - 23 24
First Nations N/A N/A N/A
8 Total funding requested by all applicants $34,351,986 $26,810,932 $33,342,797 $20,291,328 $17,001,927
9 Total funding requested by CRUs $11,383,423 $11,132,947 $10,179,138 $9,677,680 $8,871,931
10 Total funding requested by First Nations $22,968,562 $15,677,986 $23,163,659 $10,613,648 $8,129,996
Total funding requested by eligible
11 applicants $30,976,958 $22,759,926 N/A N/A N/A
12 Total amount for eligible expenditures $20,519,657 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total program funding available to eligible
8 recipients $12,000000 | 415 000,000 |  $12,289,126 |  $11,971,057
14 Total funding provided to eligible
recipients $12,570,834 $12,950,000 $12,289,126 $11,971,057
Total funding provided to Claims Research
1 Units s $9,195,919 $8,586,414 $7.817,575
16 Total funding provided to First Nations $4,132,500 $3,754,081 $3,702,712 $4,153,482
17 Selection Total number of claims funded 712 610 768 940
18 Total number of claims funded for CRUs 562 524 650 799
19 Total number of claims funded for First
Nations 150 86 118 141
20 Total number of claims not funded 153 327 65 28
o1 Total number of claims not funded for
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CRUs 88 137 0

Total number of claims not funded for

22 First Nations 65 190 65

Claudia Desaulniers (she/elle)

Gestionnaire principale

Unité de financement des revendications particuliéres

Secteur Résolution & Partenariats / Direction des Initiatives intersectorielles
Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

Senior Manager

Specific Claims Funding Unit

Resolution & Partnerships Sector / Cross-Sector Initiatives Directorate
Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

Merci / Thank you / Ekosani / Miigwech / Meegwetch / Mahseecho / Mutna / Wopida / Hei Hei / Marci Cho / “d<la_%°dN¢ / Quanaqqutit / Nakurmik /
Kukwstsétsemc / Woliwun



